2024/5 - 11

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 15th July 2024 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT: Chairman:. Cllr D Macefield

Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr C Smith, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr C Rowland Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr M Berney.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr R Hannigan, Mrs K Pickering (Clerk), 3 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public attended the meeting to query why it was not possible to place a memorial plaque on the bench at West End road. The Chairman advised that this matter had been discussed by the parish council and that they felt that a plaque could only be placed on a bench if a bench had been specifically purchased and sited in the village in memory of a person. The chairman advised that the parish council was very happy for a tree to be planted within the new community garden – within the 'memorial' area of this garden and a plaque placed on the tree. The member of the public advised that this was not what she wanted – the bench at West End was significant to the family and this would be where they wanted a plaque positioning. The chairman advised that the decision had been made by the parish council and that the council would not be able to help further in this matter.

- 1. **Apologies for absence:** Cllr A Ogden, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr P Clark, Cllr D Wells.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No matters declared.
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 17th June 2024.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 17th June be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. Clerks Updates:
 - Signs Crossroad both signs, either end of Crossroad need re-instating. The Thronton lane sign at the bottom of Cross road also needs reinstating. All reported to N.L.C.
 - Footpath condition of High Street to Co-op store reported to N.L.C.
 - 'Please drive carefully' sign WestEnd clerk has asked J Nettleton to reinstate this sign.
 - Fence Station Road the enforcement officer has been notified.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
 - a) Application PA/2024/470 Advertisement consent for one internally illuminated fascia sign Post Office, Spruce lane, Ulceby.
 - IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.
 - b) Application PA/2024/586 Planning permission to brick up garage, put in window and add an external door to building Saunton House, Front Street, Ulceby.
 - IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering(July salary)	2009	496.67
2.	HMRC - July	DD	38.80
3.	K E Pickering – Admin	2010	35.11
	Stamps – 20.55		
	Photocopying – 14.56		
4.	Barton Mowing Services	2011	198.00
5.	Kyanite Consulting Ltd	2012	18.00
6.	Fleetgate Glass Co Ltd	2013	341.74
	(War Memorial)		
7.	Ulceby Village hall – donation	2014	2,000.00
8.	J Nettleton	2015	3,637.45
9.	Lawn N Order Ltd	2016	300.00

Income Received : June : 0

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr S Hulatt, seconded by Cllr M Berney and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated with the agenda.
- c) To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for quarter 1 of 2024/5.

The bank reconciliation was received and approved by the meeting.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch The community speed watch team are still active in the village. A new coordinator has been appointed by N.L.C and hopefully he/she will be available to support the community speed watch teams in the future. The highest speed recorded on Spruce Lane this month is 90mph and the highest on Brocklesby Road 111mph. Discussions are taking place about a possible 'build out' on Brocklesby Road (as a traffic calming measure) but this will need thoroughly investigating by N.L.C due to the large agricultural machinery that uses this road. Cllr Hannigan advised that he is liaising with the Police and Crime Commissioner to pursue the funding of average speed camera's for the village. It was noted that two camera's have been fixed to a lamp post along Station Road, the meeting was unsure what these camera's are for. The Chairman asked for an update on the extension of the double yellow lines along Spruce Lane and Abbey road there have been objections raised through the consultation process and therefore this matter will be decided by N.L.C in due course.
- b) NATS meeting –The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 22/7/24.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: No report to receive.
- b) Road Safety: No matters to raise.
- c) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

9. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- LIVEWELL North Lincolnshire.
- Police and Crime commissioners letter

10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Station Road land for community garden meeting arranged with landscape gardener and Ulceby PC representatives for tomorrow evening at 7.00pm
- b) Dual purpose bin Coxes Meadow vicinity N.L.C will not put further litter bins in the village.
- c) New village matters: The next link magazine is scheduled for the end of July. The overgrown hedge opposite the old post office (at the end of the layby) is causing concern as it is very much growing out into the road it will be investigated to whom this hedge belongs and ask that it be cut back as soon as possible.

A hedge on Abbey Road is also encroaching the footpath – clerk to ask for this to be cut back.

- 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting
- 13. Date of next meeting Monday 19th August 2024.